mo : nh.h---tﬁrtittthu-I--nitootuunlln

-'SOcond Samester B.B.A. Degree Examlnatlon,
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SECTION - A

Very short Answer Type Question. (one word to maximum of 2 sentences)
guestions. Each question carnes 1 mark. ,

1. What is voidable contract? -
2. Can a stranger to contract sue? | \ <
g Wﬁathappens when a proposél becomes-accept'ed?' i
4. Who are competent to enter into contract?



SECTION - B

'Smrt Answer Typo Question. (Not to exceed ane paragraph)
— q::eshbﬂs Each question carries 2 marks. .

' 11. What is Undue influence? : 7o
'- 12. A agrees to B to discover treasure by magic. What kind of agreement is ; :

13. What is agency by necessity?

14. Who is a sub agent? . ' B,

15. Define the term ACCEPTANCE. ' '

16. What is contract of Iﬁdemnity?

17. Explain Tender.

18. Who is bound to perform a.contract?r
19, Define Quantum Meruit. |

20, What is meant by Injunction?

21. Differentiate between CGST and SGST.

B e e e funclion f CDRC. .+~

. What are reciprocal promises?



32.

33.

35.
36.
37.

38.

~ becomes unlawful (Section 23).

Explaln the circumstances when the object or consﬂamﬁog

When does bailment comes to an end? B
Distinguish between bailment and pledge.

Explain the rights and duties of a principal towards agent.
What are the different types of contracts? |
State the functions of GST Council in India.

What are the rules regarding to minors’ contract?

“The position of the finder of the goods is exactly that of a ballee
discuss. ~ A

SECTION—D



lee a bﬁef acoount of evolution of GST in lndla

1

What are the diﬁerent modes of discharge of oontracl‘?

What are the essential requirements of a contract?

-
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Caraor Related First Degree Programme Under CBCSS
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BM 1231 - BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
(2017-2019 Admission)
Time : 3 Hours '
SECTION - A

- Answer all questions. Each question carries 1 mark.

1. What do you mean by unenforceable contract?

2. What is cross offer? R ;
3. What is past consideration? " o | |
4. What is unlawful contract? : | o
5. What is Recession? | |
?: - What do yo;.l mean by Co-ag_enti?

~ Whatis SGST?




s in one paragraph. Each question

-
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i

/ %ﬂguish between void contract and void agreement. | 73;

12. Explain about Quasi contracts.
Difference between express offer and implied offer.

What are the conditions to be fulfilled to become a person is Oom
contracts?

15. “Consent is said to be not free” Explain.
16. Define Fraud.
17. What do you mean by General lien?

18. What are the duties of a finder of goods?

=)

19. What do you mean by sale and agreement to sell? g

20. Explain any four Rights of a consumer.

21. What do you mean by unfair trade practice?

What do you mean by unpaid seller?

; SECTION-C
I tix,Each quesﬁéi‘l carries 4 marks. _' el

- i _:',.{,.‘




- 30. What are the Rights and Dutles of Pawnee?

31. What are the advantages and limitations of GST?

SECTION -D

Answer any two. Each question carries 15 marks.
32. Define contracts and explain the essential elements of a valid cont
33. Explain in detail the cases in which there is no free consent?

‘34, What is Bailment and explairi the rights and duties of Bailer and Bz

~ 35. What are the features of contract of sale of goods and also exp} i
dutles of buyers and sellers? bl




